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i. Trsnzcmitted herswiih as Attevhaen’c A is ¢ partial debriefing
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L ‘rent o scnooL in vartu, Lrammar school &nd LylnliiUI "Tfeffnef".
I waa A ve., unruly pupil with bug -unners uneé * wag forged to. ch-n.5'40hool
for disciplinary reagons. I went to the colleco in Tartu ( Lntonianx kblledzh)
'_I nas a stuaeut in the lagt srade when tho breat polititical happenincl
.took place in Bstonia and ‘He Ruﬂolano.OLLLpied the couitry. Alreuiy 48
a utudont I waga autlve in ur Estoniun south-or_ anization for several ye¢rs.=g§-uu

("fioored Kotkac"), T ‘ru: cipeeinlly <rtLv ir the 'epartment horaeback QEEL..

'rldlng. iflorses und instructors came f'rom the ;1rat c;valry z&glnent

stationed in Tartu. . : . ,

- The last but one comunandant of the reglnent colonel Jaan Kurvits 5§£§mﬁ.
( he was already dlsnlased by the Russ ians and. nAJor Felix Jﬂneu was 1n' '-Eﬁﬁmﬂ%
command ) startud to orninive an. unoerrround-or;anizatlon 1nnediately, . @giﬁg%-

- in which he 1nc;1ded also the rlqlng,-«epart ent of the youth organlzatlon. > ZE:
\

-71+hout an’ order of the undereround orgunl ation, I went wlth two EEP;?Q
: ‘friends of the same sge tk® the town hall in Tartu during dayliwht hours ggﬁ%l

3nq removed the red flav and h01stcd the motonlan national flig. This
thpened in June 1940 I ~as able to escape my. Russian pursuers. 3ut
my parents were thrown An jail as ‘hostages.On 28 of Aunust I surrenierei

to the Russ1¢n° and my parentg were dismissed.

Ahti Pae in Sweden will. renenber this eptlode of- ny life.He was
one of the organizers: of the undergroun&novenent 1n Vule;. '

' I wag in the NKVD-prison in Tartu for 9 =onths. My parents$¥e—'
settled in Germany towards the end of 1940. In _the same cell W¥ith me waee
N&lfrled Krastin, town offlclal of Vaana#Kuuste. Pruuli, colonel Arlus 2,5,0.
My parents ha&c helped fron Germany so that I could leato ‘the prlson with '
~the "special: transport of prisomrers" and reset le in Gernany. Thls wasg o
April. 1941. I '

» Iznedlately after the outdbreak of the war between Gernany an,-l
Ru°sia, pollce-battallon was formed of those. dstoniann who - were :
resettled 4s "Germans". J'he organizer was the hstonlan colmnal Sooila
It was said that thls hattallon woula .o-lnnedlately to Estohna axi
fight for Bstonia. Tnls was a deception, The'"q %

the'bkrulne- to Kiev. I’joincd this unit imned

-ei’f L
#Mm?lvhn ot i

w ¢ DI
in Lilbeck, the pastor V Viks in Chlcavo, the offlcer V.. Pﬁ“tel Cimc

'London 4eSe0,4} a.s. [

used Jer50n¢1 influencs and suggé %%;ai thls or that one 1is needeiv

2 1y case, I was ul

RN Aty
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. L was dutachod to tho 45.: Euﬂonian resiment whore ! gerveod ai_ orderly
offioer to the rogimont commansant {chlornl Vonat {€1o0d in'bnttle) and

ltecol. H.Riipulu, pronontly Zngland, ) o With his pe iment L ovag iavolvex

in tho heavy fighting around Hurva ( battle’ of Sinimllgi). Later on, me

fought around Tartu. At Kambja we had _oroat loaues (August 1944].
Closo to Tartu, at the bridg e Jinese, I los

effact of a bomb., when IL ained ay

t consciousness through the

senzes I feund syself priconer of the XXX
Russiuns.I waqs drs;ed from one staff to the othe ’

interro;ated

and continuously

- The first camp, where I was sent to, Tay & yrison-canp for officers

.close to Moscow.In D3oeuber I was "geparuted" fron this camp as.a

"raitor". ‘and "enexy of the fatqerlanduand I was sent to the Ural *9'1

special carp *ISBLA . I tried to escape all by nysel’ (March 1945)

I landed in the helsbbo“hood of Leningrgd In April 1045 I was ‘discovered

and placed unqer arrest and brought to a prisoner-of.

Leringrad. 1nere I was 4non'

¥ar camp around -
soldiers, no officers. Anon' the prilonets"

ware Latvians ana thuuanlans. I had .1ven a alfferent name ani statel

to be an ordlnary «old1e¢, but' I had aau1tten to ba Lstonlan._1946 111
Egtonians wexrs brought to Estonia, because 1t Wag assuned to &et a more
ietailea 1ntornatlon about eauh g¢ndividual. About 400 men were put into
the former building of the Be?ler-factory in Talllnn There, I zel ltny ;
of ny forner regziment and =y Tl name and rank was revealed. I was gblg&:m‘”b
to egscape from this camp with Endel Uudek#ill: We fled to cdh«ral Estonia
district of J!—rvanaa, where I lived as a f*ee man and ptrtlsan in the E
forrest between ITuly 1946 - 1950. Our heaaquarters vas rainly the villag
Uudekula, about 5-6 km from the railroad station TZISlll. Later on, -we

lived in tke nelghborhooi of the v1llzze Saunakula. Our rroup conlrltei

of 10 men. We lived partly in the forrest, in bunkers ané 1n sinzlh

ftrnhoulel. Several times we attack%i communist functlonariel ani*nil
Both sides had losses.

Efter a time, we were able to get falgified doculentl and cduldbiﬁ
frsely. I undertook trips to- Tallinn, Tartu, Pirnu a.s.o, Froiﬂ¥56}6.
I even made a long trip to Sibiria to.briﬁg back some éisplaced per-on;.
This undertaking was financed in ¢old(by Frau Kore- Kfaus,'whose son lives
in Canada) and w1th Rubele, given by the relatlves of the people I bzought

back. Lhe persons I was supposed tu—gg& Tefused to come with me and there

fore I brovght others,
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i:Op the 22. June 1950, I was placod under urreat in Tallinn, during thc

ibig linaing feativ;l. I alnune, that a cortain JOAB ‘has rovoa&ol ny

identity. Jonb, who workei in Narva, knew ne woll And he- knnw Lllo, _J“'

“that I was in Tallinn at that time. The militia offici:ls, ‘who plaooi
_:no ‘under urrelt wera fro- Nnrv;. When learchod, d weupon was- founi. B

In turn, I was “in the central pri-on in Tullin ("Pntarei") and in the
"NKVD-houlo ("Paguri") until Mtrch 1951. I conntuntly ropeutod, that I

,wul ‘& Garnan ﬁntional( according to the resettlenent-contraot) One
T;'iay, I received the sentcnce of the "npecial dounission" (Soncerkonmhmion)

I was sentenced aocordina .o p:ra. 98/4 and ]82 to 10 yeara forcci lubor.

':iWith thil; ry Geruan nationality "y recognized. _ : .
Fronm: TallinL, i wnl nent to: the aalp Knrgopol, 13 the Archnngolsk-obltlt.

.%”Tho last camp wan Solikannk. I was releasei to go "hono" towards the

end of 195%.
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“"-ﬁ;_u:/c & b Cﬁ?-"-/ /Jéd?’

T o w_v.rA.

E;ik'H E I H-E C o l'--' - : ' o ?-Jununry 1

: Subjoot wag taken as-a POY. by thc Cavalry of ‘the Soviet ‘Army -on 25 or 26
- August 1944. At & later date he was injured in an eir bomd attack near
. .the bridge of Jaenese (crosses Emuaogi near . Tartu/LJtonia,. bubgect
'served with tho 1st Battzlion of the 20 anfen 35 Division under the
commnnd of Wajor MAITLA, an Eﬁtoninn.

'After ubaoct's canture he wao taken to - the headquﬂrtors in Tartu loceted
“on the corner of Saeveski and Taehe Streets. Interrogations wereé conducted
in . Russian through an interpreter for a period of 2-3 hours. Jubjcct was
. qucstioned on personel datae, technical details,. the strength -and arms of
. the .20th Division and the names of the. higher renking: nfficerq.- Subject -

- admitted to belnnfof Lstonian origin.

bubject doos not remembcr names of anyone. durira thld-verlod..”ﬂe wes
'interrogated by a captain ‘and two lleutenan,s of the uoviet Army..

SubJect was sent. to the aqsembly u01nt for. POWs 100ated in nopka 51x
or seven kiloumeters from Tartu. i“here were about 703 Germans and 50 -

~ Estoniens. . (Subject remembers one Endel KULJUS, Kreis iiarjumaa). -After

two or three days all .prisoners-were transferred via Voru to Petseri -

(about 90-100 km). . Since subgect was in a weckened condition, he was

~carried by his comrades as far as Voru and later traxoferred to a horse
drawn ‘cart. - : R

'In Petserl (southeast'oT L°ton1a) the pris oners were sent to a trarglent
'camp located circa 4-5 ki -from Petseri, 'The exact name and -location of
"this camp is unknown to subJect.» After about seven or eight days at
‘this place the prisoners totalled 1500 men~-subject doesn't remember
f_any -of - their nemes--all of whom vere loaded on & train and after
"tzavelllng for 1% days the transport of priscners. arrived in Lenlngrad.
This was mid-September 1944. - ficers were separated from enlisted men

" and sent to another camp near Moscow.r During the trip the officers (there

were only 4) were escorted . by one sergeant and 2 sentinels, &nd were

detained 1n a qepar te traln compartment avart from 01v1lﬂun travellers.
- and

'SubJect nid his ooldbuch pqcket map,/EK II under = tree near Laitikuela:

(a v111a"e) in Estonia. Co ' :

In the camp near lioscow there were about 2, UOO Germans, 14 rlnns, ,

1 Lithuanians, 2 few Hungarlans and one nstonlan. SubJect does not recall
the name or number of thet camp, ‘a1l he knows is ‘that the canp is loceted
_near a former monastery and that in the vicinity are a 1ar¢e number of
barracks._¢ :

. Subject suffered some afteraf ects of the air bomb -explosion (flrst para
above) and remained in thl" camp until ﬁecember 1944 ’

R R

?/’
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'.f’pqrt'wgy“into the~grbunq..

"3,BéfdréLChfistmds,l§4i fhéa6 Balts and.}d Hungarién-bffiéersﬁésébrtéd-"tf

' _Approved for Release: 2021/05/18__C06819972l :

. L9 . ..-at‘l ‘\4"
ST I

“ho waa intoerned, le maintained he could ‘not remembgr{“;-»

~-‘.'.'hcm_«J'\,Lb,je;'ct'wuu anked by us the nemes of dtherjhrisOnaru'with’ﬁhbm .

,”1n'th0'mqnnﬂtery‘tﬁc bedéﬁaui4¥5,iidts-undjin-the Bhrfncks only 2 £1Qr15
- beds. : o . . - : ' : » S -

“The'pfiéonerh‘Wie nbt:féduifod'to_ﬁOrk but md ufpértiéipnte in tﬁb,i‘ :
- polioce~call for the camp area, 'Tho.Finnish priﬁonorg WOrkag.voluntuxily

in tho sawmill.

Subject and the Lithuanian prlaonor'were-intorrogated_2-3'timén‘in the " .
camp.. ''he. interrogator was an older (50 yenrs)_RuSﬂian,"ﬁcuring.glaasea
~with metal frames, ciren 175 ém tall, moustach, very little heir ~and
~in'military uniform without aeaﬂlettes.“_Interrogntions-Were'dcndﬁcted
"in.the office of the Camp'and-theiquestions'dealt'with“subjectls time -
in“the 55, -~ . . S . LT s

?Béwegung fréies.Déutschland" wasIWOrking:ahdﬁgzﬁﬁe-cefﬁans--(bubjeéf'.
.never heard of,ﬂAntifa").».BfD'cérried_out'the-investigatipﬁs with the -

Gérmans;['Other nationalities were‘hot_ihterrbgated.
In the’cou;ée_of’Sﬁbjectfé internment at the camp, 4 Lﬁfﬁiaﬁ'offiéers-—"
1 colonel and 3 of lower rank--arrived. Subject does not remember the
_names, ' S : o ' o a

" Near Mdscdﬁ.(a 5-4 hour trip by f:aiﬁ) a Roﬁméniah.officers camp is -
‘located. The camp is in very good condition and "the barracks are built

; by 6 sentinels Were*transportedﬂby_truck'to_the-Roumanian-officers camp, -

Ef'.Subject;stayéd at this camp over Christmas and after the holidays: -

all the Balts were' transferred to Kizel in ‘the Ural Mountains. . .This" trip
took -3-4 days-bygcarriage;and they were escorted by 3 sentinels. Xizel

- is a large -coal mining town. First they were. pleced in a transient °

camp where there were about.80C o6ther prisoners--Russian political -

.. prisoners, mémbers of Vlassov .Army, some.latvians and a Lithuanian,

_ The‘Lithuanian was one Napoleonis CERNIUS, born circa 1920 , who.was
.the son of the former. chief of the Lithuanidn General- Staff. CERNIUS
was a second lieutenant. . The work at this camp wes done in three shifts.,:

. Subject worked in a brigade .of 20 men. who loaded and unloaded the -

'j'“but1CERNIUSjcquld_not §o because of badly swollen legé,

. incoming wood and other materials. the area of the mine in which subject
~ worked had e diameter 6f 300-400 meters. . - - -

_ Af-the.%béinnihg!of Mérchil945 Sdbjectiescaped_from:POW Camp'aﬁd,attempfed=
-to get back to Estonia. Subject originally rlanned to flee.with CERNIUS

Of the 800 men who were interned with Subject 500 had died by. March 1945,
. There-'was a constaznt flow of new prisoners into the camp. cduring Subject's
" -internment. = - . - ' - ' '

e
h

;'.
%, .t.rr-.'nf\ 13
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&
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" and lioscow, circa lO 15 km from Leningrad. . Thére wére about 20

" and repalrlng the buildings of the factory, and some POWs made aluminium

.;;VPOWs in this camp.. SubJect ‘does not remember. thée name of the factory
. area in:which the camp was located. Another Estonien, name ~unknown

“,cwith the lst Battallon of the 20 SS D1v1olon.

Approved for Release: 2021/05/18 C06819972

At uhe beginning of: urrch 1945 du.ln"fu bed snow storm whon visibilily
WHE bud and with the aid of CERNIUS, Subject made his escuye fro'”theu
camp. subject wus -wearing & nussian type kersey-lined jacket and.
_trobaorn,ﬁfolt ghoes. For food he nad 2 pieces of bread” (cee 400 rrnnu,
and 10 boiled potatoos,: Bocouse of - “the werther truin movements were
tomlorurily stopped. The mines ure sbout 4-5 km from KIzel, 3Jubject
- hid in the forost, ‘about 2-3 km from cump, for 1}. uays until the
" resumption of train traffic ‘at which. time oubJOCt hid in a conl! train
--and concenled himeelf under the coals. .rhe train poroonnu] consinted .
of + porsons. After a 2 day- trip. thn ,rain arrived in e Lown colled ;'
Molotow.- - . ] e
'j,Half rrozen. ﬂubgoct loft the troin nnd unlknd LionL the trnck JoHe haod
. no documentntion. He spcnt o few days slebpinr in wolting rooms ‘and :
;5otoL11n Tood to keep nlive. in nid-April 1945 in a small Lown botween
Volkhov and Lcnlngrad subjact was czught stealing a loaf of bread -
from a -truck while workers were unloading to.a warehouse. .wubject vas .
apprehended, taken to a military comnand and questloned. At this . _
1nquls tion subject gave his name-as H E I N. and not HEINRE, and ‘claimed he
was an ustonian soldier. on his way to ostonia.: Subject was-.cened by :
two sergeants in the presence of an.officer, .The interrogations were .
.conducted in Russien with -an interpre ter who was of Finnish origin: rromrj'
Ingeriland. At this 'internment boint the food was good, probably: from .
the nilitary kitchen. After two da‘s here, subject was transferred to 8 -
" POw -camp located in ‘a bombed factory area sonewhere - between Leningrad .

"different buildings in this compound and the PUw _camp wes located'on the
3rd floor of a factory building. In this factory building ‘the prlsoners'
performed -such jobs as installing air-compressors (Swedish made), cleaning . ms

';kitchen ware. - A demontaved factory from Germany arrived and was .
»reconstructed in this area. "All together there- were: about 3%,000-4,000

to subject, arrived at ‘this camp. This Eotonlan was a blacksmlbh

lAt the end of Decenber 1945 Subject was transferred w1th %00~ 400 other
. Bstonians to Port of Beckeri in Talllnn/ Tstonia, ‘where he remained until -
'_V'June 1946 The camp was 1ocated on the seashore near Tallin-Kopli..

'aubgect remenbers the follorln Estonlan 1r\rlsoners‘:'mterne'cl':’.’.f,-’ci:is camye.

XﬂURS Rlchard born in Tartu, at preaent in Vorkuta or Warllskl. JURS
- was & scﬁool friend of Subgect. ulfe'S name is. Erlka, blond
hair. P0551bly 1n Gernany.r o T

' (Lnterrogators Note. There was a dentlst (nstonlan: oerv1ng ‘with the
TS Alr Force in Hahn, Germapy, later stetioned in Fuerstenfeldbr,
'whose name was JURS, born in Tartu/ostonla° Posolbly a.brother of
Rlchard JURS. ) :

2°¥fUUD KULL ( ), Endel born 1n Jaervamaa

""C’ =~ e e e
U E : ’ T
ey .
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ufOn 28 or ?9 July 1946 euchct und Endel UUDELKULLL fled from tho canp in

h . which he used for his escape and Subject stole civilien c‘othing from;

. aunt of UUDELEUELL was there with two. traln tickets to. Pakke/Est.

Approved for Release:.2021/05/1 8 C0681 9972
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“There wore. about 100—)Uu yr3"oner3 in ‘the cenp. in Bccferi. The canp -

wun pusrded by Fatonisn voldiers from the Red Army.  Subjeét does ‘not .
"rumnmbnr any. of the’ hunrdn namea. ‘The sentinclc weroe kind und lenient. o
The prigcners' fanilies weros. yermitted to-visit und also send prreels ol
. 'which were at timos atrictly examined. The food at this camp was batter:

than ‘the food subject hnd received in thc ffusnion POW camp. Subject ‘
woe. omployod unloadinyg "sand. and gravel trucko for a ‘port br 1d5e con: truction
.- near-tne canp.. Hia friend Endel UUDELKUZLL was working in the naw mill '

" outsida of :the cump.- Some ‘of the prisonors were parmittod Limn of{ Uuring 2

" the evening to go-to town at which ‘time they could woor civilian clothinp '
'T*but 1n thc cumxs they hud ‘to wenr tho uniformn 1ssued by LH “ed Arnyi;ﬂ

Backeri.  Subject's. reason. for escnpe 'is.that since the prisoners hud a.
~ood rcldtionshlp with the vo puluce of the city the Ruqsians atarted
‘new investigations and subject weas afr id that his: idenity’ might pe =
found out:.even though he was registered as Erik H E -I.N and. not- as’
~Erik WLINE. Endel UUDEKUELL wes. formerly en agent of the POlluiC&l P
.- Police in. Rakvere."UUdekuell received a phrcel with civiliaen clotnlng

© . 'Lt: relmet. . Later Subject. wrote a letter of anology to. Lt. {elmet for
~ < the theit.,'ﬁ . B : : .

' One,day bubJect went Nlth the crew to the saw mill end tooL w1th nim _
the-stolen civilian clothing.. In a ‘concezled oortlon in the saw milli-

the- two men. ‘changed into the. 01v113an clouhlng and went to the

seashore to wallin. The" saw. mill was ‘not clocely guarded but had ] o
only noving . patrols so’ escaplng was not too difricult. . When thetwof~-f
men’ arrived at the main station of Tallinn (celled: Balti jaam), an’

'Thls aunt reelded in Talllnn—Kopll, exact address and the name are unPnown
to- subgect although subJect clalms v131t1ng her. one or two. tlmes later.

"The two men boarded a trein headed south before noon and before sunset
of the . same day they disembarked in Vaegeva. . This was on the last:
day of July. For some unknown reason to gubgect, the train was not
checked.: This was very much out of the ordinary _ o

The'men vere not documented. In the vizini ty of . the razilroed Ralkke
Veegeva was 2 farm that was owned by one OEUNAP (ot vositive of snell 1qﬁ)
'who was obv1ou¢1y vrepared for this visit of the two men by T CUDEEUE LA

aunt during her visits to Beckeri camp. -The: two men spent about2-3

deys at the farm and departed in the direction of Tamsalu. From

Tansalu the two went to a village called UYudekuela where Lndel

- UUDL UELA's uncle llved also named UUDLYU“LL.

'riIn Tam alu Suhdect ‘become acqualnued with e girl -one RosaXOLUP who was '
~also known to Endel UUDEKUZ LL. She was employed as a switchboard operztior.
in Temsalu. OSubject corresponded with OLUP- &nd has kept this. correspondence
until the present tlﬁp“ﬁf\ . D SR S

iien Ve
. :
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Roan DLUP tnrouph her rnﬁ]ﬂjmvn* ag 8 qwitchbonrd onerutor'wuo ub]e to o

"_.monihor converasationn wvetween cortain HAVD officinls and .everul Limou

B und hcld it qwainst a wxndow whioh ‘enabled’ hex to’ read the sacret 1etter.~

»would ass1st on. the Iarm._

'i,durqeu EaLoninn Pnrtiuans befnre Raz ias (posqiblj ldidJ)

Yiile . Jubjcct was in Potma.and Puykova, he nllugedly had o a/w commo
~oadtup with Roaa OLUP., subject would take a she:i:t of white paper which
~“he submerged in cold water. and while still wet:put it on ¢ desk or .
~ desk wglass. Un_ the wet pnper he would - ‘place n sheet of dry paper end
with a gray pnncil he would write his ‘secret message. When the wet
'paper wags.dry.again he pressed the indented letters dback so that tho
_paper was again.smooth and writo another:-letter in ink on that now. :
dry puper. Whon ULUP received.the letter she jut the paper in water. acuin'

ff”he letters were addres ed to uosa OLUP under thc name : Drika kUUSIK

‘Tamsalu/Est. aubject ‘explained that all the personnel of the post '
‘office knew thnt the letters coninb in for KUU IX: were intended tor .
OLUP~ h Ce e

V'UUDLKU LA's uncle S farm was malntalned oY the ife'31ncn:£he éone‘were'e
. living as Partisans in the rorest. ‘the song’ hnd a ‘bunker cbout 500 meters_”
* ~“from the tarm in which they slept and - uecretlv durln" the ‘night- they

o These sons ‘were: .

' o 28 S . P
1. Artuf*UUDdKUELL (1900), lived in 1950 25 a vartisan- -
' 2.- 777 UUDLAUELL (1918), left for AlVloeli in 1948 49.

- aeptember 1946 they lelt the farm and moved on to tne v111a5e of Vahuhuela._'
' Subject and UUDEKUELA travelled by train to Rakke and from there walked
~about 7 cm west,. In Vahukuela . the two men visited, UUDHKU“LA K uncle,-]
.one;ﬁ_p‘ﬁUERIMAEE,_and nls famlly., . ’ '

At home were uU“RIMAhE's w1fe, orlgxnelly 1rom Ingerlland and a young
boy (pos 31Dly SOOMUSTE ?? --his father was zn oft'icer in the pstonlan :
Army who was deported to the oov1et Unlon in 1941 )

(Note by Interrogator. There were two officers 1n the Estonlan Army w1th
the’ name SOOHUSTE-—a nagor and a capuain) o :

One of - JUVRIWALF sons was & . superv1sor in-a 5overnment operated farm -
prevxouslj owned by en E;innian_ﬂaxxiﬂa;LALE_;ORE KO RE's son ves also.
a Havy. Captaln during’ World War IT." : :

(Eote by Tnterrogator. A captein KORE was pereonally known to 1nterrogator
but he was in bstonlan Armj and not. Navy. KORE - junior 1s presently 1n
Cﬂnada) :

There were N0 Partlsan act*vitles in. Vahukuela that one hearad about. Subject
- and. UUDLYUELL passed tnenselve:'o;+ as students on leave. Subwect and’
. UUDEKUZLL on several occasions worked on the government cperated ferm

for vhich they were peid food and clothing. -Subject does not remember’

the name the~*arm took on ufter the departure of KORE. a )
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' fbhortly bafore Chriqtm q‘qubgoct tra velled by trhi“ to Tartu uucauae hof-
- had heard a T-umo' t:nt it wan nO""ible tc bUJ Portnin tJDCh o’ documents

- .there,

" family JUERIMAE supplied ‘the money and liquor and on the next trip to." B

- ¥Wbilé'th0ré,‘Subject'mat tWO oid 2chool- frztrdJ
. N My ) . :
1. _'VAARJI' Tﬂrtu - Tammolinna ' ' ' - ST
2., 0diti ( this is a first name, subjoct. cnnnot rcnenbar her family .5h=
' nana) , Oditi ulso liveu in Partu- Tnmralinnn. . S

When aubject first approached Odjtl I3 rOJidencc, -she hud viu;for" vo
subject wanited outside until the vigitors departed. as 0ditl &nd her
~sister wero leaving the. houue ‘they nnficod uubjoct standing theére and-
thought at first that he. wna n prowler and ‘when they diaoovered who he -
‘was_they were. surprised " Later they +ere all together Jor thriatman -
Fve. They had a Christmas tren and cundlea”f S

f,Lnter while in Oditi!u apartment subject inouired into the posslbility
of buying documentation and Oditi promised her assistance in this matter.

R
. After- Christmes subject. met VAARSI in 0diti's apartoment, ‘and this same . .- B
. meeting included 0diti and her sister (n Lme unrno—n to.subject) who was ' ==gg§2ﬁg

]'studylng at the Unlver51ty._

T - ' ' R
‘,fVAARSI also ‘gave- her promlse “to nelp subgect buv documen»at*on and ouofed

the prlce of 1. OOO rubles and 20 llters of llquor. =-5”3;':.= o R _:ﬂnmnm::
- n L T L m
- VAARSI had a brother who was emuloyed in the "Vanomulne" theater vin 19,+. R R

‘Subject returned to.Tamsalu where Endel UUDELKUELL . was- wa1t1n6. The-

T Tartu subJect purchased  the. documents under the name Priit POLTSAMAA

‘The documents actually at one time belonged to 'a Priit POLTSAMAA - .
. who was a. performer in .the'"Vanemuune"theater. The passport hbd a bluCk -
'wax like cover and about 10 letters 1n51de.p“-

The-photograph of: POLT"AMAA in ‘the vassport was certlfled w1th & pressed

"seal -and also w1th a rubber seal.

r(SubJect's technloue for nuttlng hlS ~\3.cture ‘in POL TSAEAn ‘ pssnport 5i11'
, be expl 1ned in a spe01ul revort prenured by JhTOPAb) : :

- Pr11t LOLTuAhAA, the former ‘owner of .the sssport was. e’ ballet'd_ncer.
' “he nllltary cerulflcate was. ureen and no Dhotogravh wes rerulred.

. It was rumored that one could bLy necsno*ts ‘Hrough tho rassoort desk.
-‘“ebrue*y L947 subgect bought a pa s)ort ior zndel bUDLhU”LL fron a lilitie

. i
" man 2t the price of 2.000 rubles.. SubJscu'c,,ln changed phosz 08 50 t1atiﬂ
‘UUDZ KULLL'S oassport canualned hls.Oun “1cture. :

1"' T, =
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"Maroh l947iaubheotfmot two partisans in Tumsalus
'RANNISTL. bdgar from Wirumau'

. ' PARTS (7), Endel, captain and his brother both’ prrtioipants in
World War I ut which vime PARTS mas . only 15 Jeare old

'(Note by 1nterrogator: Endol PthS was[gorq o;roawl9o4- Hia first
name was not Endel et birth but he "took: thie on later an hic '
Tirst name) o

'These partieane hid out in tho villnge of Saunakuolu in the oellare of -

o two separate farm housae.,'-

- Oneoe farm wvasg’ ovned by Dmmi*KUKK lnd the other owner cannot be remenbered
by eubject. Co :

" "Subject and: UUDEKUDLL Joined RANNISTu and PARTS going from place to )
place, sometimes anlone and sometimes in & group. They would stop in =~ ¢
different farms, villages and in forests. The laet time ‘they were in,j

Saunakuela was over Chrietmaa,l949.

In Saunakuela they met: '

1 \(VAINOMAE fnu known as. "Habe" a former police o'ficer from
~Vajangu : .
K'I*'

2. Xfﬁssuc T2 known as/"PUSA" -

3.- Karin LNU, female, a wife of a pollce sergeant from VilJandi.
Subgect carried a Russian machlne plstol and a Gernan “Parabellum" both
"9-mm. Subject got the "Parabellun" from OUNAP and the. machine pistol
in the village of SAUNAKUVLA. o -

-;'Subaect wore the "Parabellum in a small gun . holster.

7PARTS had the same weapons.
.'_'_'vunom hed & Parabellum and a rifle. -

: EnurVASK, a farmer re91ding in Varangu near a school house, was & friend;
- of all 7 of the partisans. . VASK had-a. daughter and two grandchildren’

.[-wbo were deported to Tomsk in 1941. _ VASK had known RA‘NIS"E prev1ously

f‘The partisans de01dﬂeu to do a good deea for- VASK asﬁ subJect because
"he was a Russian speaker, consented to ge 1o Slberla and brlns oack
the. daughter and - grandchlldren of VASK. - -

'Subaect took w1th h1m 10 000 rubles, pert whlch was glven by VASK and
the rest ccllected by thé partisans.. Subject’ travelled by train to
Tallinn, .and from there: purchased a one way kiimkmt plane ticket to ,
_Moscow, departlng on 9. August 1947 ato9o0 hours from.the Tallln-Uelemlste
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'uirpoft; The only stop in the courJe of the trip wasg in Leningrad.

- In the Noocow-Kasannki railrocd stnotion subject jurchased a ticket

on the black :market for )00 rublos (normnl price 200 zublea) going

. to Novo-bihlrski.~

o subjects of the previous day.. When he told them he had come to take

" "who was g01ng ‘to be, respon31b1e for the children when they were back.

uubject euanged trains in Tatureki for ;omsk.

From Tomsk subaect took the stoamer to Bodgornoe and from there via
‘the river Pantsari travvlled by steamor to Kolpaghevo. In Kolpnshevo .
" subject met oirca 20 Estonian families (mostly. women and children).
‘From Kolpashevo subject walked. ‘and hitchhiked (hnd rides. in American .
made Studebaker trucks--in‘civilian use) cirea 100 km uhtil he reachad
Pantschar. -Un several occasions througiout the, trip” aubject wes -

~ ¢hecked. by NKVD men for his documentation, still posing as POL”SAAAA
“he told them he was visitlng his aister, and was leit alone,:

. Subject found VAaK's daughter working in one of the several "kolkhozes".“-'amgh
~in Pantschar ‘and renained with her in the "kolkhose" for .the entire - R
* day.. ‘That evenlng he was ordered to the main office of the "kolkhoz" '.ﬁmﬂﬁﬁq;
-~ and- questloned on why he'came here and from where he: ‘ceme and: also : ~'ﬁ§“%f
his documents were &gain checked. “{he investigator was a Soviet ' ggggﬁﬂ

“major who happened to.be at the "kolkhoz" to.check on a delivery of
: corn;-'aubgect contlnued to claim ti at he was. v151ting his sister.

Subaect slept in- his “91ster s" apartment and’ the nnxt morning ne -
was ordered to go to Pantschar where he .was interrogated on the same

"his "sister" and her children back to Estonla, he was informed -that he _
. had ‘to have a-certificate issued by the Estonian militia whiéh explained -

in Estonia.  VWhen it was noticed ‘that subject was listed as an actor,
he was ridiculed and accused of being a lazi who entertalned Nazi

" troops. He returned again to his "sisterkf»poorly furnished and
unheated one roomsgpartment. ' His"sister" possessed. an under nourished
~cow ‘which gave only 2 liters of milk daily. 'Ske was employed in

the "kolkhoz“ as a c&ttle woman. - o

g SubJect had & passport for his "sister" but in sbite of this she would
. not accompany him to Estonia. o - - : :

;fSubject,returned to Kolpashevo where he :emained for a week.,

' Bere subject met the following =Zstonians:
1. ilrs. RAHA, former. w1fe of the director of the lime factory in -
- Tgmsalu/ust ' :

2. (Mr' KIRIK
lleeri’

/p+s)7KIRIK, daubhter of krs. RAHA
4. -Mrai LHIDAK dependent of chaplain POLD.

g':'-’“".‘ :'“.- -
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' .travelling with: saogect were permltted to go.as far as Bodgornoe because'
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'5. Linda LUIK, ‘a young girl from VilJandi

C6. ‘Family TAMM. (husband, wife and. child)

7;‘(Mrs}1EENPALU and'zldaughters._ Hr. EENPALU was the 1ast Dstonian
S Prime Minieter._ He starved himself to death.'

Subject convinced a ‘group of Eetonians An- the "kolkhoz" to travel with
* him to Fstonia. Among those who agreed to go were: -

--Family_KIRIK 2 persons
'Mrs;.REIDAK,'g 1 person.

“Linda LUIK = 1- personf]
1 girl and 1 boy . : e
2 people from Vilaandlmaa =
"1 7-8 year old girl was given up by
T her mother at one of the stops.

Total 7 persons - all Estonians

Subaect explained that there is a restrlcted area in which deported
fpeople must: remain and that periodlcally, some. weekly and some monthly; -
these people must report to the NKVD.. This group of deported people

in that area, about a 2 days: walk,ttherfllg a control p01nt. Between - N
.Eolpasohevo and Bodgornoe ‘the -group/ on SHall 'ship and beyond Boigornoe LB
.. they travelled via steamer on the Ob- Rlver. The Ob:River is noted -

*(for flshing although fishlng is. prohiblted for the c1v111an ponulatlon.;?'*f

On the second day of the trlp the ehlp ran 1nto an’ underwater sendhlll Y
-and was delayed for 6 hours.. Because of this dela¥ subject explains that.
" the captuain was permitted. to byp¢& .the control?%o make up the" lost’ time.
In. Yovo-81b1rsk, .another control point, documentation was again ‘not

.. . checked. After a two’ day delay in Novo-Sibirsk becau-e of the inability"
.. to 'get: tlckets, the group flnally purchased through tlckets to Talllnn.

In the raltlngroom of the Moscow rallroad statlon weas another control.
-h-point Two militie men were statloned at the door, one checked documentS'
and the other stood guard. -

,.In order to get the group through the door w1thout hav1ng e documents
check, subject apprcached the guzrding militia man telling him subgect o
was from the Education hlnlsterlum ‘and that the militia men was-to
report there 1mmed19tely.- The militia man followed subject leaving the.
door unguarded and the travelling group took this moment. to exit from.
the waiting room omitting the document check. The travelling group . .
"originally purchased tickets via Leningrad to allin, but_subject later
exchanged these tickets for ones via Riga to Tallin his explanation

- being documentation check were less apt to heppen on the latter route.'

. Subject claimed that so many beggars travel on the first route thcre is
‘a constant check. :

wnpeen L mmeemowrr SECWTL
- Lo 1
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- subJect dec1ded to buy a passport for ILVES.
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‘"From Riga the .group walked to Tamsalu/Estonia. At this point they split

- upy Family KIRIK anda Lirs. REIDAK went to Tallinn and the others travelled
- via Tueri to Viljendi. Later subJect heard that Linda LUIX was apprehended
and sent back to Kolpaschevo.

October 1947 subject returned to. Saunakucla.f Subgect alleges that'he wes -
_ involved in robberies of the distillery ‘in Aavere in order to get money
.. which he d1d by selling the stolen llquor.

On 15 February 1948 subject went to VllJ&ndi- Subject's friend .Ilmar' '
ILVES was.%&ijzip while driving a bus. His documents vere taPen by OfflCl?lS.'

subaect was informed that it is possible to buy passports in Vilgandl, so

"In Vllgandi subaect entered the office bullding (a white house formerly
owned by an Estonian advocate located near a play@round) of the NKVD
pretending he was Ilmar ILVES. When subject entered the office of the HWKVD,
" he was still carrying the passoort of POLDSAAR and also the Parabellum .

" (pistol) both. concealed in his pockets. He told them that he .had been

" a partisan and after the rule of amnesty he wanted tu legelize himself ‘and -

- also needed a passport. - ‘Before he was questloned re documents he. requested,
a red haired strong built Russian rushed into the room and started firing

' questions at’ subgect--what play-subject was in,.where subject's documents
‘were, etc. Subject showed them the documents he had in the name of Pritt

- POLDSAAR. Subject was interrogated by several different - ‘people, and he-
finally confessed thet his real purpose in being there was to-get documents
. for a friend. Subject's documents were confiscated and he was sent to a

- room.on the ground floor near the guard room. Fortunately they didn't find - mg”ﬂﬁg'

-~ the pistol while searching subject. A gentinel with a rifle was guarding

.subject. Subject asked the guard torla olgarette and with the pretense of @mmm%
getting a match in his pocket he instead .pulled out his pistol, told the : ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
guard to be quiet and oren the door, and “through another door subject fled j¢” o
'to the street. . . 3

Before the above 1n01dent subJect lived in a notel w1th one Lt, KIKAS,
~'whom he never saw egaln, and Ilmar ILVES, .who was,l_ter arrested in the
hotel. o S o '

_ 15 February 1948 subJect walked back to the v111 ge of Saunakuela.

Subaect was again - without documents and as far as he knows the real
Pritt POE %DSAAR was subsequently arrested

(Hote by Inte*rogator Subaect needs a longer time to think before he
contlnues)

© New Documentation

In the summer of 1948, subJect set himself up in Vaegeva as a pass control
officer.  During darkness he ordered some peasants with’ "Stoi - oasscontrolle"
to stop while he examined their documents. When he found & man who hed
a passport whose birthdage was listed about the same as subJects, he took

this passport and fled . e
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oubjeot used these documents until he wes aporehended in Tallinn July 1950.

' bubaect does not remember the name under which he lived from: the Summer :
1948 until ‘Summer 1950 nor does he remember the. birth date and birth place
listed on these stolen documehts. Subject worked as an agent of the
government economic department. T . . —

: bubgect again substituted his own picture for the one - to whom the stolen
~ passport originally belonged. (A8 explained on pape o, this procedure
'“.will e explained in detail by MKTOPAZ) :

g(Interrogators Note.t Durlnp ‘the 1nterroration subaect kept attemoting
to ‘change  the course of questloning by going of f on other subJects such
as the people - ‘he knew while he was a- partisan some of whom are - listed below:.

; :,Subgcct v131ted Family GRUNBAUM of Tallinn, Raudtee atreet (number unknown) i
joccasionaly before he was apprehended in Vilgandl. o

| prEEsel Famlly VASKO of Tallln-Klvimae was v151ted by subJect unt11 1950., “
. Eiu{';';’f; X ) .
"'ez HugoxTREFFNER, Tallinn, Tatarlstreet, the son of the former dlrector

of gymna31um Trefrner 1n Tartu.
_,J

Wzﬁm

\ .
= Alfred KEERD (2)y of Tallinn--

‘,mmﬁﬁmg ElvrrKUKK oi_Elzg near Tgrtu
. a%?ai%’;
. Battle in marshy place near Lake of Endla

j'iSubJect's group of partisans “requisitioneu" a 01v111an truck ‘and " attacked
@ & dairy to-jet cheese and butter.  NKVD was informed of . the thett of
dairy foods ,appeared. to- meke an arrest and seeing that the partisans |
Ahad fled followed the partisans to the marshes of Endla at which point,
" according to subject, a battle began ‘which lasted. 2-3 hours. The partisans
o sufiered no casualities but subJect notlced several,uKVD men on streichers

_After this - eplsode Endel UUDEKULL and Edgar RANNISTE became separated from
“‘the partisan group. Subject later found out through Rosa OLUP that

.v.wEndel UUDEKULLL was p0351b1y in Vorkuta and Edgar'EANHISTE,ias’in/xaraganda.v
‘-Rumors were c* rculating that the Ru531ans were about to start & new . |
. mass’ deportation.r : :

Z:pThe partisans warned the people of Estonla of this p0351b111ty.

,'The Ru551ans started the deportatlons in March 1949 Accordlng to subgect

" nothing of significance took place between tne battle of Endla and the
deportation order. . VASK, whose dau"hte‘.subJect attemnted to- bring oeck
to Estonla(see page 8), was deported.

re— T

o
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One érsoh who .was éllegedl gaved from depbftétion by the partisan's
: Warnﬁng action was one KarnhVAAR, Tallinn-Hiiu, Hiiqutreet. -Her brother
was employed by Ale-Coq brauerei in Tartu. . : : o

o Subject was informed,in May. 1949 that in ﬁhe fpregts_of.Padaixop?osite side
of Varangu, there was another partisan group in hiding. Subjéct's group .
decided they wanted .to make contact with the other partisans in-thelforest
so a school teacher from Pada (leader of the group HEINE, PUUSAAG, and
"PARTS) went to the house of the forest gamekeeper and requested. the game- e ‘
" keeper to arrange the meeting. Subject's group was %nstructed to veit in =
a lighted room so thet the other partisan. group could observe them throughgs

a ‘window to make sure .that subject's group was nut aqtually anti-partisans‘émﬁﬁg
_ (Anti—nartisan-groups were stationed in larger villages and towns to cru?h'gﬁﬁﬁ,
any paitisan movement which might arise.) Subject knows of one;such entil

artisan a fnurLATTIK. : o

At this particular time they did not make contact with the other partisan mmwmond
-group, but .the gamekeeper informed them that they would be notified later ggﬁg%%
as to-when the actual meeting would take place. - =~ - o - Eﬁéﬁﬁm
ST R ; o - T o a haﬂ%ﬁ_
Subject's group moved to Vahukula (a small village) to visit with family §§§§‘§
JURIMAE. ' Near Liigvalla subject's group became involved in fighting with .
- - anti-partisans at which time PUUSAAG was killed. - Subject remained - in
the village of Vahukula until Septembe:'l949;l '

Subject attempts to flee to Finland - . .
Subject, travelling mostly at night, went as far as Leningrad; from here @&
' travelling by train in the direction of Murmansk, he got off at a station*@m@mg
on the north shore of the Laadoga Lake. After dressing in warm clothing TR
. and discarding his suitcasé in some bushes he started to walk a distance il
. of 500 km. About 3C. km before reaching the Finnish border he became very.

111 and decided to return to the nearest station {name of which subject

cannot remember), took a train to Leningrad and then back to Estonia,

This took place at the end. of S«sptember 1949. ’

In October 1949 PARTS became separated from tie rest of thé group. ' Circa
December 1949 the NKVD attempted to break up the group of partisans hiding -
in the bunker in. Saunakuela (see page 7, the reference to the group

hiding in the cellars,of farm houses). Subject again visited Rosa OLUP
"at this time. VAINOMAE's participation in this bunker group was discovered
by the "NKVD. : . . - -

: 1 : : . o n
How VAINOMAAE was apprehended by the NKVD: Subject and VAINON travelled
to Ambla on getting a message from Ambla that VAINOMAE's mother had died.
When they arrived in Ambla, they discovered VAINOMAE's mother was alive
" and living in a farm house in one room along with two other women who
occupied another room. It was impossible to get to the mother's room

v
anm,
e
.
-
2
»nk

Approved for Release: 2021/05/18 C06819972



B - 'a bath house (subject later corrected this to hen house) and each was. - e
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without first going through the room of the ‘two old women, so subject .
.~ and ‘'VAINOMAE ‘decided to enter the mother's room by climbing in a window, - -
:.0n hearing the commtion caused by this method of entry, thethO-old;
women, thinking it was burglars,alerted the militia control post:who
" “immediately surrounded the farm house and captured VAINOMAE. Subject -
- managed to escape and until July 1950 -went from one friend ‘to the other
for short periods of time. . R o : S SRR

On 22 July 1950 Subject dttended'a'singing.festivalﬁin Tallin.: At tris -

. festival he met an old friend PASTAK who'attended.with_subject-Junker9chule
 in Bad Toelz and was also a member of the 20 S5 Division. .subject elleges -
-that he did not discuss with PASTAK his rerewed plans to flee to Finland.
 .PASTAK was never impriséned.for his membership in the 20 SS Division. -
:Oneday while subject was sitting on the ground, he was apprehended end -
pinned down by 4 militia men. - He was taken to the militias station near - k.
. festival square, searched and relieved of his documents, pistol and. some

gold coins. After % hour of questioning he was teken to .the NKVD investi <
-tion's prison (formerly the Estonian War Department) located on Pagaris imsemis
. Street in Tallinn. .- - R S

| .~Additional information dn'KORE»(previQusly mentioned oﬁ pége 6) 

Né#indptain-KORE was'by.proféssibnfajnumismatiét.'xHé;waégélleQedlyﬂij
killed in prison in Vidjandi at the end  of 1945 -or beginning of 1946,
- Th 1946 Mrs. KORE gave subject and kndel UUDEKUELL about 7 kg’ of silver
‘coins, platin coins and rings. -Subject and UUDEKUELL hid the. coins in.

b L
authorized by the .other to use the coins as they needed them. Subject ﬁ%@ﬁgz.
.claimed that UUDEKUELIL drew from this'source;of'inqome'more“often-than- ' » '
~ subject did. . .- - . - L ST T Co

- In the prison in Tallinn subject was again searchea and sent to a cell, ¥
On the third day he was called for and interrogated by-a,Ruésian'Major*"?
~in Russian with the ‘aid of eninterpreter. The Majorsdescription is strong ..
build, ca 180 cm, hair cut off, ca 100 kg. ‘The. interpreter's description.
.is-well dressed, 174 cm, cz 70 kg, dark hair. S : S

Subject was instructed to tell the truth. - He was sent _back to his cell.
for the night and the next day interrogated by the same major but ‘this

- time the interpreter was a Jewish looking woman. - He vas ‘again told to-
tell the truth, given cross examinations and asked questions on the

20 SS Division, all of which subject answvered negatively. -The_major

- was relieve by another Russian man who confronted subject with a roster
of officers belonging to the 20 'SS Division. ‘The name Erik HEINE was
pointed out and subject seeing it was hopeless to give false information
at this point told all about the 20.SS Division. The interrogation k
" lasted the entire night. ' - K

Subjeot_wasyrepeatidly told-to tell e%erything'he knew, Thelpapers .
from several investigations in.which subject participated while he was"
L . o, 'E“'T"_'.','.'-_" / - B ) . _

i)
q [L
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" ‘nights sleeping in railroad station waiting rooms and occasionzlly he
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a member of the Politlcal Police in Tallin beering subgect's signature ‘
ware shown to subject and he was gsked. 1f the s1gnatures were his. .

i-More interrogations were conducted the next night and subjext was asked'

if he participated in. the torture of Soviet citizens while he.was an.
: agent of the Politlcal Police. s : : ;
lAfter 2 weeks subgect was transferred to cell No. 3 along with 2 other _
. Estonians, one imprisoned for distributing anti-Soviet leaflets and the
other, & younger man,-impriooned for his membership in the underground -
organization known as® "Vabe Eesti" (Free Estonia). Subject does not -
remember the names of thcse two prisoners. Subject remained in this -
" cell for 3% days during whlch time he was again questioned on his activities

r'of the last 4 years.

Subgect 'was then transferred to cell, No. 13 also - containlng 2 Estonian
§ prlsoners (one of them a fnu PLDAK formerly 1n the German Vehrmacht)

>“~7In December subgect was transferred to. the prison in Talllnn on . _
' Patarei Street . (formerly Estonian central prison) ./Fote on previous page .
subject identified this building as the former Estonian War Department/.
7 Subject was again questioned about his past, where end how- he Tived
' ‘'since his esoepe from the ﬂeckerl prlson camp (see page 2).

Q,SubJect sald he received money from hls father a story s1milar to -the
~ -one he previously told about the coins which were hidden in Tartu,’ .
~":Lille Street -and which previously belonged to Captain KORE. Subject .
" " explained that during most of his winter travels he spent most of the

- would stey in hotels. He also told his interrogators how he bought and
stole documents.‘ ' ' ' o S : S

'SubJect was sent to cell No. 7 w1th 18 other men 3 of whom subaect remembers.,_

\KKIVI Ants ;'.iggm‘géiéingl_a Journalist, was 1mpr1soned for. trying to
N o 'flee to Finland . - S , S
!BRANT»_ - A German parachutlst who was captured Burlng WWII behlnd
oL ‘Soviet 11nes.‘ : : : : , :

}ﬂKRUUS,-Artur
- }TUVIKE-.‘;'.-V A cnaplain in: Olev1ste Church arrested for en anti-Soviet
o S ' sermon. : . S S

: The councll of the c1tJ of Talllnn Fire Departnent was an antl Sov1eu
' forganizatlon : :

'fIn one of the cells.in the prlson on Patarei btreet in. Tallinn the
: prisoners awaiting the death sentence were interned. Subject was sent
to this cell ior Whlch he says were’ Dsychological Teasons.

aubJect.de01ded to tell his 1nterrogators that ‘he was not-reeily an-
Estonian but of Germgn,opigin and proof 6f "this was .is transfer in 1941
. - N |: P . - - . B . .

v 0
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'irom Lstonia to Germany as. a Folk German.

At first the interrovators did not believe this new 5tory of eubJecte

" but after sending subject back to his cell for 2 to 3 hours and. then ,
" later reinterrogating subject to clear his citizenship and nationality,
 he was acknowledged as German. : S

In February 19Rl ‘'subject's file was. a331gned the 206 which ‘meant that
~ the ‘investigation on subject was closed. Subject's ten .year sentence.
was' pronounced by a special. commission and he had to.sign a paper which Q{
'“certified that he had been told and accepted hie sentence.-- =

n7There was no p0931b111ty for an appeal.tln

and after one week he was transferred to Leningrad where he was 1nterned
in. a H-story building located near a park.-

Subject met the following people at this orison'-'

7&AMBRE, Heino

Y fEPITS : _' lh;l \oerved w1th police..’

‘.From Tartu, served w1th the crimlnal police.-:

LtjﬁKAGU Was w1th German Army
An Estonian glrl born 1923, was employed before as afFqFn

 _editor on the Sov1et nstonlan newspaper "Ohtu leht" .
(Evening Post) - o R . 5

S olo Do '} J

After two weeks here: Subgect was sent in a prlson convoy’ via Volo ka, - . '

. Kirov, Molptov to Solikamsk.. At the collection point in Kirov subject met.

. . one Lembit/PENSA, an Estoniand born 1925, they travelled together to.

the Kalavnaga in Solikamsk. '

yREBANE, Irene

' An Estonian doctor,a fnuthSK, was employed in:the dispensary of Kalavnaga,
he-was the only. doctor in  the' dispensary. who refused to follow orders of
~the NKVD to send sick prisoners to work on extremely: cold days. Fnu KASK -
had formerly had a program on the.lstonian. radlo during which time he

: 'gave a five minute lecture on health. -

’_Irene REBANE was released and she &nd eubaect conti nued:a_correspondence}
'(Subgect had a letter from REBAN“ in. Russian) ' ' i

'}{fIn August September 1951 subJect was sent to Palom where he remained untll
. October 1952. . :

“Here he cut fire w004 for a, stean engine of an electrical station and
_later he was assigned to o railroad meintenance team building a new
railroad bed to the foresv.;' - v :

In Palom aubgect met. an. Estonlan, Uno’OLL, born 1928 in Kuregsgsare who .
~ was 1mprisoned for his activities 1n the. underground movement in Kuressaare.
Ty, T
. . (}’ * L '
'?m-lr‘,
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f October 19 2 eubject was: trancferred *o Dolgoe where he utnyed until . S
Jenuary-February 19)4._*3,_ R ) | 3 o Bmowe

f€§§§@
oD

Additional information on tho transfor from Kargopol to. SoliPamskz-

In hargopol eub;ect devieod a primitive type compncu whioh hoiﬂtenﬁﬁi 10

" use during. a planned’ esoapes when he went to the forest.to perform hio.

- daily work he took some obread,. sugnr and his- compcoe.'l-or asome reason,-

. he was searohcd and when the items werc discovered he was apprehended . :

 and sent back: to Solikamsk. - Solikamsl and the other prinon camp« were }
known in Russian as "Vse Sojuenoi Strafnak" LT . .

’ ’ ' : ST
In the meantime a fmu PENSA arrived in Dolgoe and ‘was assigned as a first _F&ﬁqﬁg _
aid man in the dispensary. From July through January/February 1954 subaecta#@m@m '
was assigned to the dispenuary cs a handy man.. '_' S '*15. : __-, @ggﬁﬁ@

From "October: 1952 to July 1953 subaect rorked in’ a brigade of b 6 men
" in the ‘fgrest ,utting fire wood. L

while subgect wag working in the aispensary he observed one doctor who

:.=charged the prisoners. for treatments.. The price for- one day treatment -

was 5-5 rubles, & week. was 5 rubles, a month %0-60 rubles,'end it
prisoner needed hospital care. +he doctor requested 150 rubles before
he would recommend the crisoner be sent to the hospital.

The doctor frequently received parcels from home’ vhich were not checked
by the. guards,since doctor's: packages rarely were checked, and these
packages contained narcotics which. the doctor sold for blackmarket prices
to the- prisoners.-."Plan", a narcr.tic in a ‘smell bullet form —ith a diameter
of 2-3 mm,was sold for 9-10 rubles; 1 gram of morphine sold . for 400 rublee.
Government issued penicillin waf given only on receipt of najnenu from.
the patients. : S :

In the camp & peckage of bleck tea sold for lOdlp rubles ihe normal price lf
in the shops being 3 rubles; vodkz sold in uhe canp for 45 rubles and
in-the shop. for 21 rubles. . : _

rSubgect ‘met two Estoniane in Dologoe-_

1. 'RichardxlNTER . = born 1905, who wes serv1ng 3 25 ‘yeer sencence for
. ' o trying to Jum,shln in a Finnish nort.

]:2."dska;$KARJAHARH . - born. 1914, repatriated from Vest Germeny, °entenced
P S .~ 20 25 years because he failed to get cocumentatlon"
- on his return from West' Germany.

R
. — T an
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'Two more’ Estonian acquaintances of oubject in Dolgoe-
.-l.h'MihkeI%kLAUS - Eg;n,lﬁﬂj; a. police Sergeant from Tallinn, eentenced
; o %o 25 years. ; : : S o -
24 KhrinRETT: - born 1921, a member of the 20th SS Div1sion, oentenced

» , 40 45 yoare..

..During the winter 1953/54 subgect was transferred to . Perevalka where he ,
stayed until-. Auguet 1955 .when the political prisonere were separated from

,the criminal prisoners..‘*-v. . _ R _ .

3 'FirSt sub;ect wa's put ‘to work on railroad conetructlon and maintenance-ﬂ'
_theams, later he wes assigned to the forest cutting fire wood.

"'From November 1954 until May 1955 subaect was conflned to the hospital
of the prlson camp. 1n Perevalka w1th yellow fever..

| In Perevalka subgect had a German frlend, one OttoxKHISPEL, who at the i
present tlme is somewhere in West Germany. o L T -

-YAugust 1955 subaect was transferred to Olp Yusmanskl.or_if-'"
. .Note' Prlson camps in’ Kalavna;a, Palom, Dolgoe and Perevalka belong to &
'.Olp,of.Simsk. ‘The admlnlstrative structure in the "Vse Soausn01 Strafnak"“ :
is as follows: : :

600 -700 prlsoners (Palom, Dolgoe, Perevalka)

Kemadirofka (camp)

'in'- - 10 Komand1rofkas~ (Slmsk kusmanskl)
Kelp' - 5- 6 Olps,' offlce in Sollken,x ﬁj': - t{ ' ' -f’@&gﬁ;i
Ulag - locatlon in Moscow; . a1l prlson camps in Sov1et UnionV:

are under the command of- thls body.--

,The attached sketch is subgect's 1nternretat10n of the system.

o SubJect's malllng address in olmsk and Yusmankl durlng thls perlod was

Erik HVINE, Koml ASSR Sollkamskl ralon, ‘Mailbox 244.

Subject cannot remember the mname of the nomndlrofka Where ‘he Was 1n Olp

s Kusmanskl.

He worked w1th a rallroad construculon brlgade bulldlng the rallboad bed
ag far as the Kama River. This point was' the main loading area for_wood.

Approved for Release 2021/05/18 006819972



-Approved for Release: 2021/05/18 C06819972

- ] &-1-»)\ ’ ' ’ o -1'_’.‘-
Fﬂ.db* é». “ Nm m m) mm‘ yiﬁ!n‘ .
weney | oo 4 .
L .%w P . o
- -18 -

' b_-”oubaect met tho followinr thonxunw in the Iom ndirovka'undéf OLP_KUShanskzi

o l;E\LbSENuON, fnurv'f_fborn 1910, sentenced 1o 25 yeura 1n 1941 for his

Ji;SubJect .and ALJOCHIN worked. in the same brigade and" slept in the same - -

partisan ~otivities in netoninn ”orentu.

.é,T>hAAGMETS,'Jaan‘“--:born 1934, from Tall;nn, oentcnced to 25 ;oara for .
o S part‘cipation An underground uctivitiec nnd pamrhlet

. distribution.bf-
3, a(LNU§;iAntéf'b. -},born 1896, fo*morly Burgurraister of Poltanmua/
o f:“'r, . -Estonia : - . ,‘,'., L '
4rﬁfwuNGAL;'ggg‘f,bfab‘born 1950, fxgm Tall inn, was a atudent in Hoacow

when he and 5-6°of his friends were arrested for
‘preparing a’ roster ‘of people deported in 1949 and
" “accused of - handing.this 1list of names and an _
~analysis of the deportation of 1949 over.to. British
L 1nte111gence."TUHGAL ‘explained -to subject that
" - the contents of ‘a British diplomatic pouch which
. contained thic material had been  photographed by s
‘- Russian Segret . ‘Police.. TURGAL end his 5-6 friends .~
recelved 25 vears for this act. :' :

'iﬂburing September 1955 ‘ the camﬂ in Kusmanski Subject became acoualnted
with Ivan Grigorevitch LJOCHIN, born 1920, 165-170 cm tall; brown eyes,
dark blond hair, had a beard like Troszi (later shaved. off), good teeth. =

‘barracks. At the ‘end of Septeﬁber _ALJOCHIB revealed that he had been
“observing SubJect for a period of time and he was collect1ng in*ormatior RS
~on Subject.. ALJOCHIN further explained ie he is'a member of a Russian.
nderground movement with ab~ut 70, 000 members called "Nationel Demokrat ~
tseskaja Partija Kossia".. ALJOCHIN felt that subaect, as a former German
offlcer, would be dlscharged from cam; and in turn be able to tell the
free world, esp901ally German or Amerlcan off1c1alg, about this organlzation.

Maln Prqblems:{

1. Contact"
2. Support

ALJOCHIN explalned to Subgect that when maklng contact w1th tbls oraniza ion
one should write to Georgl PavlovitcthOQSCHILOV, Orlovskaaa Oblast, .
 Dmitrovski Raion, Derevna.Stolbische;or when making 2 contact throu zh a

' messenger this contact should be made during 1957 or 1958 du*lng the
 months of May or August only. ' -

' In support the. organlzation is in need of technlcal ec_:ument for
;communlcatlons (radlo,-“rlntln _ otators °tc.) :
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1,2, 3, 4 Kbmﬂndirovkas (camps) Fal om Doi 0e, Peravalea ct- o
-‘there were 7-8 Eomandirovkas ' 5  ! Pbrevalfa._t,
5. By 7, 8. OBPB(OLP is a shortiug from ruasian title of Lhe
1o ~ camps system); Eimex, Yusmanski ote..there were noTe
S - ‘885 OLPs . o
2y 11 m (ahorting). adm;msunative entre of sub oo
_ . : 5 RDLP w28 located in Solikhask _ i
12 :S(E)cumas - protably "CEILZALROL UPRAVIENIE Li:
"The ares cancaining the Komandi.cvsae (L. 2. 3. 4);'0L?s L
8) 4na KDLP (9) was called UBOLAG (prob b CBOLTF. e
| LAGRGI) ' iy o) 8 ly UEM.&ZH SOJ r | ]
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. to Potma.

"Jthe iact that Subject’ tutored ALJOCHIN in’ uerman.,

" - Street, formerly the Estonian Central prison-in Tallinn, called “Leningrad")
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,-At the end of November 1955 Subaect was arrested nlonr with ALJOCHIN,
‘2 Latvians and 2. Russians (one of ‘them half Chineee and half Russian) and
sent . to the municipal nrison in aolikamsk. e :

oubaect ALJOCHIN, oL@ Latvien and one of the nuﬂsians ‘ere'confined*in;:'h
the same cell until January 1956, : oo

:Subaect met Burkhard*SCHIDLOVSKI when Burghard was on his way Lrom Kusmanki

-foubJect was again being 1nvestigated at- which time he was queried in detail
on his friendship with "ALJOCHIN and ubout. the: pampnledts distriduted “y

- ALJOCHIN. .Subject's replies to all. questions were negative. - Subject .
'told his. investigators that his friendship with ALJOCHIN ves based on b

IALJOCHIN told subaect at one p01nt about ALJOCHIN's friend IgorthCHAILOV
who was. imprisoned in-a. disciplinery prison. ( robably the prison on Petarei -

in Tallinn. ‘The father of Igor was a high Russian officer and possibly .
_.in West Germany 2772 (Note' Possibly the chief .of: operation "Sneg" commandcd
by a General HICHAILOV??? in kast. Berlin). Igor's sister was zlso.a good:

. friend of ! ALJOCHIN and they frequently corresponded. Igof told ALOOCHIN ;-::;;

.- thet he was studying philology at & university in lioscow and at this
" 'school 1nte111gence tradecraft was taught. IGOR was 1m4risoned because
'..hls 1ntentions to v1sit his father 1n the west’ became known.

: January 1 36 ALJOCHIN was transferred to another cell and he and subJect
became separated.-,- T

. Seven to ten dayo later the 1nvest1gation was - suddenly discontlnued end
vsubaect was sent to. Potma near MOSCOW to the 985/{ 1.

'oungect_qu 1nterned “in tne foilow1ng camps 1n kotma

385/7-1; = February 1956-March 1956 the work shop in this camp had
Lo T & furniture factory and also a shop for cutting figures -
for chess, dominos and other games,

.385/5 - - March’l956-June'l956; this barracks was known as "Strafnoi"
- o (punishments), and subject was sent here because he was .
responsible for crganizing a8 hunger strike at: 383/7- .
" protesting the camp's administration system. _The prisoners’
on several ‘occasions requested that a represcntative from
Moscow come to check into the situation,. but the
'representative wasg never forthcoming.

385/7;1 i —-vlJune - July 1956; sub,ject went back to 385/7 1.

. .385/10 ;,' - June - October 1956; This was a camp for 1nva11ds, subject
. . ~ was sent ther° because he was weak and couldn't work. '

-«
[
' 3 . Kl : :

Y .
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‘Pofme I - Octobor 1956 - 15 Lovember 1956; This barracx was & transfer‘
S point.-l S ..“ . ; : :
'Subjoot oxplained that Sohidlo&qki nnd Dengo Kulous were also inlrkf" L

'o‘"Strafnoi" (305/5)

n_The following are Estonians subject met in Potma:"

B j;;lLembit ELTS - _'--hqrnw19561*apprehended in 19;4 or 1955 for partisan

_ _ : -f work in South Estonin.
; Alfred (Albert) e I L ; :
ONTAMM - rborn 1206, a8 butcher frow Estoq_g interned in the
~ .. camp for- invalids His brother was a. policeman '
"~ 'in. Tartu allegedly?gn West Germany..._

Arno<BUTT - - ”ﬁ',hgxn_lﬁgll,formerly:aaLt).in,Germany,_COmeS'gromi.’
e e - Ropka near Tartw, . .. -0 .

N e B PRI A
fou!PILVE .~ - - born 1932' from Virumaa, attempted to flee to Finland.

© fnu SO00TS . - .j-'"born 1931, trled'to flee from Soviet Navy in which he - -
A . 'served on a cutter in Finnish Gulf.. -SOOTS said that. .. =~
- Russian submarrnes are covered with a thick 1ayer oftﬁ
-raw rubber.

. 'Daniel’ MOHL- = =~ = born'l921 comes from Tallinp voluntarily served in
S ;- Finnish Army 1943/44. MOEEL, eccording to .subject,
'said that in 1946 he ‘and a friend were flown. from !
~ ‘Stockholm and- dropped into ‘an’ area near Kella,
.~ . ‘Estonia where they were partlsans for 1 years when
"they were arrested. ‘ : : :

o fnu ARDREKSON - - born 1955, served in the Sov1et Air Force in Horth
" : . b'-Karelia, arrested for trying to steal an alrplane.
- to escape to West. Mother. and 51suer in USA,- father
o -llves in Paernu.'
< . . : o . o
_Enu TAMK - 'hQr__;_Qﬁ a farmer from Tartumaa, sentenced to 25 years.

!

Artemr\METS - ngn_lﬂl& ‘from Saaremaa, Paersamas vald,'villare Luupupe.
_ ’ A rébtlve, lMikkel VALI, Dossibly in USE, - R .
/ .

 Aieksei/dETS" born 1930 from Saaremaa"

Qorn 1910 formerly in the Dollce Dattallon under

gguybungp
' i Major SOOD?N.'

;_Note. ATno SUTT told of a renatrlant from West Germany, ‘Egon SCHULTZ' who was
arrested and. 1mprlsoned 'in 1955 and later discharged and now. working and
r1v1nn in Tallinn as a TV techn1c1an.
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Additional information: In Potma between February 1956 and . September 1956
.subject met an Estonian: speaking Swedish-Estonian named Artur TAMVELIUS
g born 1910 who was discharged through Potma in September 1956 and later
“subject read in a newspaper that TAMVEILNUS had returned to Sweden.
Subject asked TAMVELIUS to report to the free world or especially to
an Estonian organlzatlon in Sweden the teact that subaect was 1mnrlsoned.

In 1947 after subJect's-arrlval irom Slberla, he heard that Russians

were going to issue .'Russian passports to Estonians, - (Note: Subject says
“before when he referred to the investigation of MNrs. STALLMANN of
-Hermannsburg ‘that the passports were issued for Estonians in: 1945).

In Potma subgect was told by KalJJ%WIRK (born 192 )_that Partl ans were
. operating in the forest of .Virumaa in. 19467194 -and. among them was an
East Prussian German who spoke Estonian. HansA\HESSLER had also mentioned
the county of Virumaa.: HESSLER'once»lived'in KOELN but fled to .the

East Zone October 1956 ' : ‘ g

: The doctor mentloned prev1ously who took brlbes from the prlsoners was
' HAMEDOV. SCHIDLOVSKI also. knew this doctor.

. In Yargopol subJect met a: former "Smerth SpanV" man who told subgect . _
~about some. of the methods the Soviet Secret Police used to recruit agents. E
' The NKVD assigned one of its better looking officers to meke contact o
and cultivate the wifa of a French Embassy official in Moscow. The NKVD
. man was given money and support for this assignment. It was arranged
that the two should be. photographed together, and then the wife was
shown the picture.by which she was blackmailed 1nto -supplying the NKVD
information on the French Embassy. She worked for the Russians for o
"1} years before being ordered back to France by the French Government.

In Perevalka in 1954 an imprisoned Russian engineer told subject about

2 project in koscow on which he worked building two factory halls with
'very thick walls and ceilings (ca 3 meters iron and cement). The- englnee“ -
did not know?what these halls were planned. Still lager this same -
engineer told of Large uranium deposits in the Bay of Kobi. .

A criminsl ‘police member, who was imprisoned for stealing, told about .
working in 1950 building streets and railroads in the Kobi Bay area.
This -same person worked on construction teams in_the Volga-Don Canal.

Before and during the Korean action the Soviets recrulted the prlsoners
with the promise of paylnﬂ them 18. 000 rubles. :

Potma had various nationalities iniernees among them an American called
" "Ami" who had Austrian documents. This American lett Potma November 1956.

o i
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" he stayed tntil 26 ‘November 1956. On this date. they departed for Berlin

Approved for Release: 2021/05/18 C06819972

+June 1953 when the first group of German POWs were discharged,’ subject,

- on several occasions, sent his name and parent's address to the Deutsches

"~ Rotes Kreutz through one of these returnees, a walter ENDE vho ‘is p0531b1y
worhlng with the Unxver81ty of Heldelberg. - .

. SubJect's flrst replytﬂnmhese attempts was a cara sent by DRK'ln Hamburg
26 June 1956.. : ,

Sgbject's discharge wes_arranged by the URK.
eﬂumors ofvthe discharge were'circulated'dround in rotme.
'bubaect left Potma 13/November 1956 and was.sent over to Pquove where

and upon - arrlval here they numbered .29 persons (24 men and 5 women) all
:of whom were handed over ‘to German authorltles. . :

"From the 29 persons subgect remembers the follow1ng

:1.: Dengoe\leOUS - Rheydt 4 am bternfelﬂ 27 F, known by subJect
T _ since Febuary 1956

2, 'Burghart:éCHIDLAVSKI T - Berlln W1lmersdorf Haroacherstrasse 18 known
R . by -subject since 1ysH2 and also spent alot of - tlme
together._ -

3} vAleksander MEYER - welssenfels, Pos't Rehms ueper Llnz/Rheln, known by
w : ' _ subgect gsince rebruary 1956.

AR B , S
4. Stefan MHEYER =~ - Obereisenbach, St. Jullan, Krels Kusel/Pfalz, known
: by subject since February 1956 :

‘5.. Edwin V‘KEUL“NBERG - Lauenbrueck (1m Stell) Krels Rothenburg-Hannover.

oubJect tells of two melodles allebedly composed by the prlsoners in the
Paterei prlsou-—one walis and- one: song. Subject would like. to give the
tunes to a composer and have them’ played over Voice of America. Subaect'
"~ says that these melodies are known by thousands of - Estonlans. '

"In Potma II subject met an old German Communlst Vlctor RIEST, presently
© living in Hamburg, who fled- Germany in 1933 and escaped over Spain,
‘Denmark and then to the Soviet Union (7). PRIEST worked for. the _

- Communist Party until 1946 and after World War I was imprisoned by

‘the Russians spending part of his time at Vorkuta. PRIEST has a weak

" character, ca 185 cm tall, and circa 45 years old. -
S B . . . . G]'),’t/
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